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Marguerite McLean 

From: Webb, Linda C. [LCWEBB@southernco.com] 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Tuesday, June 30,2009 4:50 PM 

Filings@psc.state.fl.us; Alexander, Glenn; ljacobs50@comcast.net; george@cavros-law.com; 
Jeremy.Susac@eog.myflorida.com; jmcwhirter@mac-law.com; Lewis, Paul; Steven R. Griffin; 
sclark@radeylaw.com; Ritenour, Susan D.; suzannebrownless@comcast.net; vkaufman@asglegal.com; 
kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us; Katherine Fleming 
Docket Number 080410-EG 

Attachments: 06-30-09 NRDC 2nd POD Notice of Service.pdf 

A. Susan D. Ritenour 
Gulf Power Company, One Energy Place, Pensacola FL 32520 . .  
(850) 444-6231 
Icwebb@southernco.com 

B. Docket No. 080410-EG 
In re: Commission review of numeric conservation goals, Gulf Power Company 

C. Gulf Power Company 

D. Document consists of 2 pages. 

E. The attached document is Gulfs Notice of Service regarding responses to NRDC's & SACE's Second Request 
for Production of Documents, Nos. 4-13. 

Linda Webb 
Gulf Power Company 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola FL 32520-0786 
internal 8-420-6254 
external 850-444-6254 
fax 850-444-6026 

6/30/2009 
0 6 5 9 6  JUN303 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Commission Review of Numeric ) 
Conservation Goals 1 
Gulf Power Company 

Docket No. 08041 0-EG 

Date Filed: June 30, 2009 

GULF POWER COMPANY’S NOTICE OF SERVING RESPONSES 
TO NRDC‘S & SAGE’S SECOND REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS 

(NOS. 4-13) 

GULF POWER COMPANY (“Gulf Power”, “Gulf”, or “the Company”), by and 

through its undersigned counsel, hereby gives notice of serving the Company’s 

responses to NRDC‘S & SAGE’S Second Request for Production of Documents 

(Nos. 4-13) to E. Leon Jacobs, Jr., Williams & Jacobs, LLC, on June 30,2009, by 

FedEx Delivery. 

Respectfully submitted the 30” day of June, 2009. 

Florida Bar No. 325953 
RUSSELL A. BADDERS 
Florida Bar No. 007455 
STEVEN R. GRIFFIN 
Florida Bar No. 0627569 
BEGGS & LANE 
P. 0. Box 12950 
Pensacola FL 32591-2950 

Attorneys for Gulf Power Company 
(850) 432-2451 



Mr. E. Leon Jacobs, Jr. 
Williams &Jacobs, LLC 
June 30,2009 
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bc w/encl.: R. Dodd 
J. Floyd 
R. Livingston 
J. Mintz 
S. Ritenour 
J. Stone 
D. Shell 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

IN RE: Commission Review of Numeric 1 
Conservation Goals for Gulf Power ) 
Company ) 

) 
Docket No.: 080410-EG 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true copy of the foregoing was furnished by U. S. mail t h i s z $ a y  of June, 
2009, on the following: 

Susan Clark 
Radey Law Flnn 
301 S. Bronough Street, Ste 200 
Tallahassee FL 32301 

Jeremy Susac, Executive Director 
Florida Energy a Climate Cwnmission 
c/o Govemol's Energy onlce 
600 S. Calhoun St. Ste. 251 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0001 

Wade Litchlield. Esq 
Florida Power & Light Co 
215 South Monroe St. Suite 810 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Susan F. Clark, Esq 
Radey, Thomas, Yon, & Clark, PA 
301 South Bronough St, Ste 200 
Tallahassee FL 32301 

Teala A. Milton 
VP Government Relatlons 
21 West Church St, Tower 16 
Jacksonville. FL 32202.3158 

Mr. Richard F. Spelman, Presldent 
GDS Asswiates. Inc 
1850 Parkway Place, Ste. 800 
Marietta. GA 30067 

John W. McWhirter. Jr. 
P.O. Box 3350 
Tampa, Florida 33601 -33 50 

Suzanne Brownless 
Suzanne Brownless. PA 
1975 Buford Blvd 
Tallahassee FL 32308 

Katherine Fleming. Esq 
Florioa Pudc SeMce CwnmlSSlm 
2540 Shumara Oak 8 vd 
Tallahassee. FL 32399.0850 

Paul Lewis Jr 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc 
106 East College Ave. Ste 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7740 

John T. English 
Florida Publk Utilities Co. 
PO BOX 3395 
West Palm Beach, FL 33402-3395 

James D. Beasley. Esq 
Lee L. Willis, Esq 
Ausley Law Firm 
PO Box 391 
Tallahassee FL 32302 

Jeff Curry 
Lakeland Electric Utility Co 
501 East Lemon St 
Lakeland FL 33801 

George S. Cavros 
George Cavros. ESq.. P.A. 
120 E. Oakland Park Blvd. Sle. 105 
Ft. Lauderdale. FL 33334 

Jessica A. Cano. Esq. 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach. FL 33408 

E. Leon Jacobs. Jr. 
c/o Wllllams a Jacobs. LLC 
1720 South Gadsden Street. MS 14, Suit 
Tallahassee. FL 32301 

J. R. Kelly, Esq 
Stephen Burgess, Esq 
Office of the Public Counsel 
11 1 West Madison Street. Rm 812 
Tallahassee. FL 32399-1400 

Norman H. Horlon Jr Esq 
Messer. Caparello. & Self, PA 
PO BOX 15579 
Tallahassee FL 32317 

Chris Browder 
POBOX3193 
Orlando FL 32802-3193 

Mr. Michael Ting 
Itron. Inc 
Consulting a Analysis Sewices 
11 1 1 Broadway Street. Ste 1800 
Oakland, CA 94607 

Vicki Gordon Kauhan 
Jon C. Moyle, Jr. 
Keefe Anchors Gordon a Moyle 
118 Norlh Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee. FL 32301 

Charles A. Guyton 
Squire. Sanders a Dempsey. LLP 
215 South Monroe Street. Suite 601 
Tallahassee. FL 32301 

Florida Bar No. 325953 
RUSSELL A. BADDERS 
Florida Bar No. 007455 
STEVEN R. GRIFFIN 
Florida Bar No. 0627569 
BEGGS & LANE 
P. 0. Box 12950 
Pensacola FL 32591 -2950 
(850) 432-2451 
Attorneys for Gulf Power Company 


